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Fwd: Chess Tournament - #BrickiePride - Heading to State!

Dr. Peggy Buffington <peggyb@hobart.k12.in.us>
Sat 1/8/2022 5:27 PM
To:  Board of School Trustees <SchoolBoard@hobart.k12.in.us>; All Employees <AllEmployees@hobart.k12.in.us>

Way to Be Excellent on Purpose!  

Congrats! 

#BrickiePride - Heading to State! 

Thank you! 

Peggy Buffington, Ph.D. 
Superintendent 
School City of Hobart  

Home of the Brickies!

http://www.hobart.k12.in.us 

Begin forwarded message:


From: Joshua Reno <jreno@hobart.k12.in.us>

Date: January 8, 2022 at 5:03:05 PM CST

To: "Dr. Peggy Buffington" <peggyb@hobart.k12.in.us>, Sarah Ramos <sramos@hobart.k12.in.us>

Subject: Chess Tournament


Good evening. Wanted to share the good news. 

We had 10 Brickies compete at the Scholastic Chess of Indiana Regional qualifier today: 3 HS; 6 MS; and
1 ES. All 10 qualified for the State Finals taking place Jan 29. 

All Brickies displayed great sportsmanship. It was amazing, once again, to see the interaction between
the 3 HS students helping the younger ones out. They truly exemplified #BeExcellentOnPurpose.  

On a personal note...My son, Zachary (3rd grade), was helped out by all the older kids in between
matches. He ended up taking 2nd in his division!

Have a great rest of your weekend. 
Josh Reno
Dean of Students
Hobart Middle School
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